# CITY OF GOOD HOPE COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES FEBUARY 13, 2012

**OPEN:** The council meeting was called to order by Mayor Corey Harbison at 6:30 P.M at the Good Hope City Hall. Invocation was given by Danny Buchanan.

**ROLL CALL:** Mayor Corey Harbison, Council members: John Harris, Maxie Jones, Susan Eller, Jerry Bartlett, and Danny Buchanan.

**VISITORS:** Wyndall Smith addressed the council on the proposed annexation of the property on CR 222 that was purchased by the City of Cullman from the Burrow estate.

**MINUTES:** Susan Eller made the motion to except the January 23, 2012 Council meeting minutes. The motion was seconded by John Harris. Roll call vote: unanimous yea votes by the Mayor and Council.

### REPORTS OF COUNCIL

**PLACE ONE: JOHN HARRIS:** John asks the council to review the bank balances of each account and the monthly financial report for January 2012. After review and discussion Danny made the motion to accept the bank balances and the financial report seconded by Maxie Jones. Roll call vote: unanimous yea votes by the Mayor and Council.

PLACE TWO: MAXIE JONES: No Report

**PLACE THREE: SUSAN ELLER:** Susan stated that there has been some patching of the manholes on Day Gap Road. Susan also stated that a smoke test will take place on Day Gap Road. Grady Parson stated that the Mayfair sewer project can be extended further. Susan stated that this project will be bid out. The bids will be open on March 13, 2012.

**PLACE FOUR: JERRY BARTLETT:** Jerry stated that Dr. Fricano and his students will be in Good Hope on February 29, 2012.

**PLACE FIVE: DANNY BUCHANAN:** Danny stated the sign ups for ball has started and they will add another Saturday to give everyone a chance to get signed up.

### RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCE, ORDERS, AND OTHER BUSINESS

## **PAVING PROJECT**

Mayor Corey Harbison addresses the Council about the paving project that needs to be done at the park. After discussion Susan made a motion that the Jones Brothers do the paving project at the park seconded by John Harris. Roll call vote: unanimous yea votes by the Mayor and Council.

### ANNEXATION

**ORDINANACE 001-2012-** Keith Knight of 1338 Day Gap Road petition the Council to annex Parcel number 47471 in the City of Good Hope. Danny made a motion to suspend the rules. The motion was seconded by John Harris. Roll call vote: unanimous yea votes by the Mayor and Council.

Susan made the motion to adopt Ordinance 001-2012. The motion was seconded by John Harris. Roll call vote: Unanimous yea votes by the Mayor and Council.

**ORDINANACE 002-2012-** Scott Keffer of 1311 Day Gap Road petition the Council to annex Parcel number 37513 in the City of Good Hope. John made the motion to adopt the ordinance 002-2012. The motion was seconded by Maxie Jones. Roll call vote: unanimous yea votes by the Mayor and Council.

**ORDINANACE 003-2012-** Kenneth McSwain petitions the Council to annex in Parcel number 72711 in the City of Good Hope. Danny made the motion to adopt Ordinance 003-2012. The motion was seconded by Susan Eller. Roll call vote: unanimous yea votes by the Mayor and council.

### **SEWER GRANT**

Mayor Corey Harbison addresses the council about applying for another sewer grant for Lindsey Drive. Mayor Corey Harbison stated that the last sewer grant that the City applied for we did not receive.

John Harris made the motion to apply for the sewer grant seconded by Susan Eller. Roll call vote: unanimous yea votes by the Mayor and Council.

**CLOSE:** John Harris made a motion to close the council meeting seconded by Maxie Jones. The council meeting was closed at 7:30 with the consent of the Mayor and the Council.

APPROVED AND ADOPTED THIS_DAY OF	2012.
	Mayor, Corey Harbison

 Lisa Dahlke	